



Fitchburg State University

Minutes

Special Board of Trustees Meeting

Fitchburg State University Board of Trustees Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday March 6, 2024 at 8:00 AM

Location

Room 203, Mazzaferro Center 300 Highland Ave. Fitchburg, MA 01420

Notice of a meeting of the Fitchburg State University Board of Trustees on Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at 8:00 a.m.

The meeting will take place in Room 203, Mazzaferro Center, 291 Highland Ave., Fitchburg, MA 01420

Trustees Present

A. Turner, C. Stimpson (remote), D. Phillips, E. Gregoire (remote), J. Flanagan (remote), K. Spinelli, L. Barrieau, M. Fiorentino, Jr. (remote), S. King-Goodwin (remote)

Trustees Absent

D. Tiernan

Guests Present

G. Duyck (remote), J. Murdoch, K. Lundren, N. Robichaud

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

D. Phillips called a meeting of the board of trustees of Fitchburg State University to order on Wednesday Mar 6, 2024 at 8:00 AM.

She thanked the staff for the work involved with the logistics of the search. Chair Phillips stated the purpose of the meeting is to discuss the pool of semi-finalist candidates put forth by the Search Committee. If the Board and/or the Commissioner are not satisfied with the pool, they only have the option to add additional candidates to the pool.

She then provided a brief update about the search process from recruiting to selecting semi-finalists. WittKieffer provided candidates based on the profile. The Search Committee was given access to the applicant pool and utilized a rubric to evaluate candidates based on the "must" and "should" have qualifications/qualities outlined in the profile. The Committee was able to discuss and rate candidates and identified ten to present to the Board.

II. Update regarding presidential applicant pool

A. VOTE (27-23/24)

She next discussed the diversity of the pool. There were 79 total candidates. From the 79, 55 self-identified as follows:

- 16 women
- 38 men
- 1 non-binary
- 2 veterans
- 3 with disabilities
- 1 LGBTQ+

Race identified as:

- 8 Asian
- 8 Black/African American
- 29 White
- 3 two or more races
- 6 Hispanic/Latino
- 1 African/middle eastern/non-Latino

WittKieffer narrowed the pool of candidates into three sections: Recommended for review (A), additional candidates for consideration (B) and other candidates (C). 26 candidates were added to the "A" with the candidates meeting all/most of our qualifications. Of those, 22 have ties to Massachusetts and 10 are current or were previous college/university presidents.

The ten semi-finalists self-identified as:

- 4 women
- 6 men
- 2 veterans
- 1 LGBTQ+

And:

- 1 Asian
- 1 Black/African American
- 6 White
- 2 Hispanic/Latino

Five of the 10 also have ties to Massachusetts, three are current or were previous college/university presidents, and several speak multiple languages or are first generation college students.

Chair Phillips opened the meeting for comments/questions.

Search Committee Chair, Eric Gregoire gave additional details about the recruiting process. WittKieffer sent the profile to approximately 4000 individuals focusing on regional peer institutions, minority groups, geographical locations as well as nationally. The WittKieffer team personally reached out to about 1000 targeted individuals.

S. King-Goodwin asked if there would be additional rigor regarding performance for the candidates that were/are college presidents. E. Gregoire responded that a more rigorous dive would happen in the interviews. D. Phillips added that the Committee developed a series of questions for the semi-finalists and those questions provide those details.

M. Fiorentino asked if the 10 candidates have been notified and accepted the semifinalist interviews. G. Duyck from WittKieffer said they all have accepted. M. Fiorentino asked of the three that are currently or have been presidents, have any also been provost/chancellors in the system. G. Duyck said all three have been former Chief Administrative Officers, Chancellors or Vice Presidents.

S. King-Goodwin asked if we use the Personality Index when evaluating candidates. She stated the new president should be engaging as they will be expected to communicate

with students, faculty, staff, etc. D. Phillips stated Fitchburg State does not use the Personality index.

D. Phillips said that the purpose of the meeting is for the Board to evaluate the depth and diversity of the pool focusing on the qualifications and qualities we want in the next president. If the Board approves the 10 semi-finalists, the committee will interview them in Boston on March 14 and 15 and identify 3-5 candidates for finalist interviews at Fitchburg State.

K. Spinelli asked if there were additional candidates on the cusp or if the 10 were the best of the best. E. Gregoire said the committee identified the best candidates, but there were discussions about those on the cusp. Those candidates had some support, but not as much as the top 10. The committee would discuss them if asked to provide additional candidates.

M. Fiorentino suggested that we only put forth the candidates that we can see being the next president of Fitchburg State, preferably the top three. D. Phillips stated the Search Committee felt the same way and E. Gregoire stated we have prepared for five finalists, but the intent is to narrow that to three.

J. Murdoch notified the Board that the campus interview schedules were finalized and would be sent out to Board members. E. Gregoire said if there were conflicts with the Board meeting times, there are additional session throughout the 2-day interviews that members can attend. J. Murdoch also mentioned the candidates would be attending an open public session which will be recorded and sent out so everyone has a chance to hear the candidates. Ms. Murdoch will be reaching out to student leaders and student groups across campus to encourage focused student participation. All students are welcome to attend.

D. Phillips asked if there were any additional questions. There were none.

A. Turner made a motion to direct the Chair to inform the search committee that the BOT is content with the pool of candidates and does not wish to ask that additional candidates be sought.

M. Fiorentino, Jr. seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- M. Fiorentino, Jr. Aye D. Phillips Aye J. Flanagan Aye S. King-Goodwin Aye D. Tiernan Absent E. Gregoire Aye
- A. Turner Aye

Roll CallL. BarrieauAyeC. StimpsonAyeK. SpinelliAye

III. Executive Session

A. VOTE (25-23/24)

The executive session was not needed.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, D. Tiernan